| (ONAL POLICE OFFICER
RAMPUR BUSHAHR, DISTRICT SHIMLA, HF

No. /AHC- K(\N'\i | \
To
The Divisional Forest Officer (Rural)
Forest Division, Shimla HP.
Subject:-

Sir,

2.

Dated 5 © ﬁ.\’: 0212

Diversion of 0.453 hectare of forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh Police

Department for the construction of Police Post at Dhami at Ghudn!. Distt.
Shimla. within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division Distt. Shimla Himachal
Pradesh. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Others/37369/2018)

Please refer 1o your office letter No. RK/FCA/Police Post, Dham: at Ghandal-3066dated
16.08.2023, on the subject cited above.
In this regard, it is intimated that point wise reply is as under:-

Observation

Complianéé to the Deficiencies

Poimt No. 13, As per the document uploaded at Sr.
No. 9 under additional information details of Pan-l
mentioned that there are not tree standing upon the

DA whereas as per Enumeration list
submitted by the Rage Forest Officer, Dhami total 32
Nos. of trees of various species are coming in the
proposed land.

It is intimated that document upilx_alldcd at
Sr. No. 9 under additional mnformation
details of Part-1 has been deleted.

Point No. 16, the undertaking regarding CA and NPV
uploaded online in the Part-l under additional
information details at Sr. No. 7 and 8 have not

_mentioned the proposal number and datc.

It is intimated that proposal number and |
date have been reviewed and rectified
accordingly

(Suned Negi), HPS
|. Superintendent of Police

Shimla, District Shimla np&f
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